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Southampton City Council
Civic Centre	
Southampton
SO14 7LY


Direct dial:  02380 832476	
Email: tony.rainsley@southampton.gov.uk	 
Please ask for: Tony Rainsley	Our ref: RP200058

		Date:  20th June 2017 
Mountjoy Limited
Quarr House,
Mountbatten Business Park,
Jackson Close,
Portsmouth
PO6 1US

For the attention of Simon Winkworth

Dear Sirs,

[bookmark: _GoBack]Framework for Structural Balconies Repairs

We write to inform you of the Council’s evaluation in respect of your tender submission. The Council has now evaluated the tenders in line with their stated methodology. Unfortunately in this instance your tender was not successful and we have appointed another contractor to work with us on this work.

In the scoring of submissions Mountjoy placed first in the commercial section, scoring 30/30. In the quality section they placed second scoring 47.76/70. The successful bidder’s scores were 29.94 and 62.81 respectively.

A ten day period to appeal this decision commences on 27th July and concludes on 6th August 2017.

Thank you for your interest in this process and we look forward to receiving submissions from you in the future.

Yours faithfully,

Tony Rainsley
Senior Cost Manager
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